Heim, Kimber

_

From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 10:01 AM

To: Heim, Kimber

Subject: 110412 FAi 37 PCL 1 Asbestos Testing and Reporting
Hi Kimber,

As | am reviewing this project for appraisal; it occurred to me that we will need to do asbestos on the parcel 1 building
for demo. We do this rarely, so | wanted to remind myself of it by adding this email to the file. It will be your call as to if
you hire consultant to do it as District has done the last ten years or if you will do it yourself {the testing and reporting)
since you have that ability. Thank you for being an asbestos tester ... we have very few of them at ODOT. It will need

done by acquisition complete date of 5/31/2021. Thanks.

Please let me know if you have any questions, comments, or concerns. Thank you.

Respectiully,

lobn R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator

ODOT District 5

8600 Jacksontown Road, Jacksontown, OH 43030
740,323.5427

fransportation.ohio.gov
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REV. 11-2019

APPRAISAL SCOPING CHECKLIST

Owners Name County FAL
Route 37
Section 6.10

Eichhorn Limited Partnership

Parcel No. 1-SH1,5H2,T

Praject ID No. 110412

Appraisal Scope

—l Partial
Whole parcel determination is complex No
_RE-S5 will be required No
RE 22-1 Apportionment will be required No
Title repart has non-typical appraisal issues (i.e. tenants, fractured ownership, atypical easements) Na
ificant 201 "_ Hwnwm No
Property is not compliant with legal regulations in the before or after No
Wmmhw See Comments
Wlﬂ“m«mﬂ No
igT ies i.e. well, septic, service lines, etc ) are in the acquisition area {or impacted) No
: : O change, topography, or flood plain No
Parcel acquisition cost estimate amount ($10,000 VA limit or $65,000 VF fimit) >$65,000
Wh.atm,mmmmmmmnm No
{ost-to-Cere shook! be considered No
Spedialized Report (parking, desinage, circaity, etr) should be considerad No
Appraisal Format Condusion LS (see below)

Explanation of appraisal problem. Indude discussion of any “Yes” responses above

Appraisal Issues are Simplistic but the Limited Summary Appraisal Form is suggested due to estimated cost and valuation of 1 Story Block
Building to be Removed. The Agency permits a downgrade in format to a VF if the appraiser determins the valuation to be less than
$65,000 and if the building can be valued on the VF form after site inspection. Appraiser can request to exclude appoaches to value and
still produce credible results. Any improvements not acquired will not need to be appraised.

Agency Approval by 06/11/2020
Signature, Title, and Date ‘]‘LR u M
Typed Name 7 7

Name and Title John R. Wooldridge, ODQT District 5 Real Estate Administrator Date
Review Appraiser
Signature and Date

Name Harvey Norton Date

Appraiser Acknowledgement || have reviewed the right of way plans and other pertinent parts of the construction plans, have driven by the
subject, have reviewed this scoping document and | have independently performed my own appraisal
problem analysis. | am in agreement regarding the valuation problem, the determination of the complexity
of this problem, and | agree that the recommended format is appropriate for use during the acquisition
phase of this project.

Appraiser
Signature and Date

Name David Weber Date




REV. 11-2019

APPRAISAL SCOPING CHECKLIST

Owners Name County FAI
Route 3z
Section 6.10

Wagner Rentals, LLC
Parcel No. 4-SH

Project ID No. 110412

Appraisal Scope

Partial
Ownership

Whole parcel determination is complex No
RE-95 will be required No

RE 72-1 Apportionment will be required No
mmmmmmummmwm No
Significant zoning or degal regulations are impacting acquisition Ne
Property is not comphiant with fagal regulations in the before or after No
wma&maﬂhw No
wm*mmmwm No
w*hﬂq&.mh&m}mhhmﬂhw No
Significant issues due to elevation change, topograghy, or flood plain Na

Concsn

Parcel acquisition cost estimate amount ($10,000 VA limit or $65,000 VF limit) »$65,000
wmmm,mm,mmmmmm No
Cost-to-Cure should be considerad No
Specialized Report (parking, ceainage, circuity, etc.) shouid be considered No
Appraisal Format Conclusion LS Land Only

Explanation of appraisal problem. Include discussion of any “Yes” responses above

Appraisal Issues are Simplistic but the Limited Summary Appraisal Form is suggested due to estimated cost. The Agency permits a
downgrade in format to a VF if the appraiser determins the valuation to be less than $65,000. Existing Easement cverlaps this acquisition.

Agency Approval by 06/11/2020
Signature, Title, and Date %‘R “ M
Typed Name 7

Name and Title lohn R. Wooldridge, QDOT District 5 Real Estate Administrator Date
Review Appraiser
Signature and Date

Name Harvey Norton Date

Appraiser Acknowledgement |l have reviewed the right of way plans and other pertinent parts of the construction plans, have driven by the
subject, have reviewed this scoping document and | have independently performed my own appraisal
problem analysis. | am in agreement regarding the valuation problem, the determination of the complexity
of this problem, and [ agree that the recommended format is appropriate for use during the acquisition
phase of this project.

Appraiser
Signature and Date

Name David Weber Date




REV. 11-2019

APPRAISAL SCOPING CHECKLIST

Owners Name County FAI
Route 37
Section 6,10

Chaaos, LLC

Parcel No. 6-SH,T1,T2

Project ID No. 110412

Appraisal Scope

Partial

Witwole parrel determination is complex No
RE-95 wiil be required No
RE 22-1 Apportionment will be required No
mmuwwmmmwwmm} No

‘ ww«mmnmm No
Property is not compliant with legal regulations in the before or after No
W‘—mnhhmmhm No
Wmmmmmam No
w&ud*mma)mhhmhw No
wme-ummmm* No
mmm&mﬁm@uﬂ«ﬁmwm <$65,000
WWMM,MM.MMM&JnMd No
Cost-to-Care should be considered No
mem,m,m)mum No
Appraisal Format Conclusion VF

Explanation of appraisal problem. Indude discussion of any “Yes” responses above

Appraisal Issues are Simplistic but the Value Finding (VF} Appraisal Form is suggested due to estimated cost. The Agency permits a
downgrade in format to a VA if the appraiser determins the valuation to be less than $10,000.

Agency Approval by 06/11/2020
Signature, Title, and Date “ 3
Typed Name 7

Name and Title John R. Wooldridge, ODOT District 5 Real Estate Administrator Date
Review Appraiser
Signature and Date

Name Harvey Norton Date

Appraiser Acknowledgement (| have reviewed the right of way pians and other pertinent parts of the canstruction plans, have driven by the
subject, have reviewed this scoping document and | have independently performed my own appraisal
problem analysis. | amin agreement regarding the valuation problem, the determination of the complexity
of this problem, and | agree that the recommended format is appropriate for use during the acquisition
phase of this project.

Appraiser
Signature and Date

Name David Weber Date




REV. [1-2019

APPRAISAL SCOPING CHECKLIST

Owners Name County FAl
Route 37
The Baltimore Veterinary Clinic, inc. section e
Parcel No. 8-SH
Project 1D No. 110412
Appraisal Scope
Partial
Ownership
Whale parcel determination is complex No
RE-95 will be required No
REZ2-1 Apportionment will be required No
mmmwwmmmmm,mm No
Significant zoning or legal regulations are impacting acquisition No
is not compliant with legal regulations in the before or after No
Significant improvements are in the acquisition area (or impacted) No
wmn*mmmam No
wmnﬁmmmmahuwmhw No
Significant issues due to elevation change, topography, or flood plain No
Parcel acquisition cost estimate amount ($10,000 VA limit or $65,000 VF limit) <565,000
mmmm,mm,dmmmmmw No
Cost-to-Cure should be considerad No
Specialized Report {parking, drainage, circuity, 2tc.) should be considered No
Appraisal Format Conclusion VF

Explanation of appraisal problem. Include discussion of any "Yes” responses above

downgrade in format to a VA if the appraiser determins the valuation to be less than $10,000.

Appraisal Issues are Simplistic but the Value Finding (VF) Appraisal Form is suggested due to estimated cost. The Agency permits a

Agency Approval by 06/11/2020
Signature, Title, and Date MR ww
Typed Name =

Name and Titte John R. Wooldridge, ODOT District 5 Real Estate Administrator Date
Review Appraiser
Signature and Date

Name Harvey Norton Date

phase of this project.

Appraiser Acknowledgement |I have reviewed the right of way plans and other pertinent parts of the construction plans, have driven by the
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

Name David Weber

Date




REV. 11-2019

APPRAISAL SCOPING CHECKLIST

Owners Name County FAl
Route 37
Section 6.10

Retriev Technologies Incorporated

Parcel No. 9-5H,T1,T2

Project ID No, 110412

| Partial
Whole parcel determination is complex No
RE-25 will be required No
RE 22-1 Apportionment will be required No
T&mmwwmrmmmmmwm) No
Significant zoning or legal regulations are impacting acquisition No
Property s not compliant with legal regulations in the before or after No
Significant improvements are in the acquisition area (or impacted) No
wmﬁmmmum Na
w*unﬁ.sﬂqmma)nhhmmww No
mmummmmmw No
Parcel acquisition cost estimate amoant {310,000 VA limit or $65,000 VF limit) <$65,000
wmmmﬁm&nﬂmdﬂpﬂ&Emm“m No
Cost-to-Cure should be considered No
Specialized Report (parking, drainage, circuity, etc.) should be considered No
Appraisal Format Condusion VF

Explanation of appraisal problem. Indude discussion of any “Yes” responses above

Appraisal Issues are Simplistic but the Value Finding (VF) Appraisal Form is suggested due to estimated cost. The Agency permits a
downgrade in format to a VA if the appraiser determins the valuation to be less than $16,000.

Agency Approval by 06/11/2020

Signature, Title, and Date MR uﬁ’&
Typed Name

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
Keith C & Sarah L. Stought
Parcel No. 11-5H,T
Project ID No. 110412

Partial

No
RE-95 will be required No
' RE 22-1 Apportionment will be required No
whwwmumﬁmmmm No
_ Significant zoning or legal regulations are impacting acquisition No
&mkﬂmﬂnﬂh@%hhhﬂauﬂ No
Significant improvements are in the acquisition area (or impacted) No
Wsemmmum No
Mhdaﬁ;mm#nhﬁmmw No
Significant issues due to elevation change, topography, or flood plain No

MMMHﬂwmwﬂ <$65,000
mmmm,mm,mmmmmw No
Cost-20-Core shookd be considered No
Specialized Report (parking, drainage, circuity, etc.) shoulk be considered No
Appraisal Format Conclusion VE

Explanation of appraisal problem. Include discussion of any “Yes® responses above

downgrade in format to a VA if the appraiser determins the valuation to be less than $10,000.

Appraisal Issues are Simplistic but the Value Finding {VF) Appraisal Form is suggested due to estimated cost. The Agency permits a

Agency Approval by

06/11/2020
Signature, Title, and Date JA‘R “M
Typed Name >
Name and Titie John R. Wooldridge, ODOT District 5 Real Estate Administrator Date
Review Appraiser
Signature and Date
Name Harvey Norton Date

Appraiser Acknowledgement

I have reviewed the right of way plans and other pertinent parts of the construction plans, have driven by the
subject, have reviewed this scoping document and | have independently performed my own appraisal
probfem analysis. | am in agreement regarding the valuation problem, the determination of the complexity
of this problem, and | agree that the recommended farmat is appropriate for use during the acquisition
phase of this project.

Appraiser
Signature and Date

Name David Weber Date




REV. [1-2019

APPRAISAL SCOPING CHECKLIST

Owners Name County FAI

Betty loan Sakas

Appraisal Scope

Route 37
Section 6.10
Parcel No. 15-SH
Project ID No. 110412

Partial

No

| No
No

No

No
No

No
No

No
No

g LY

limit or $65,000 VF limit) <465,000

mmmemam No

proximity,
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
downgrade in format to a VA if the appraiser determins the valuation to be less than $10,000. Existing Easement overlaps this acquisition.

Signatures
Agency Approval by 06/11/2020
Signature, Title, and Date R u M
Typed Name

Name and Title Johin R. Wooldridge, ODOT District 5 Real Estate Administrator Date
Review Appraiser
Signature and Date

Name Harvey Norton Date

Appraiser Acknowledgement

I have reviewed the right of way plans and other pertinent parts of the construction plans, have driven by the
subject, have reviewed this scoping document and | have independently performed my own appraisat
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
Alexis A. Howard

Parcel No. 37-SH,T

Project 1D No. 110412

Appraisal Scope

| Partial
Ownership

Whole parcel determination is complex No
RE-95 will be required No
RE 22-1 Apportionment will be required No
Title report has non-typical appraisal issues (i.e. tenants, fractured ownership, atypical easements) No

is not compliant with legal regulations in the before or after No
Significant improvements are in the acquisition area {or impacted) No
Significant impact to site improvements (landscaping, vegetation, or screening) No
Significant utilities (i.e. well, septic, service lines, etc.) are in the acquisition area {or impacted) No
Whmm No

T

Parcel acquisition cost estimate amount ($10,000 VA limit or $65,000 VF limit) <$65,000
Anficipated damages {access, proximity, iternal circuity, change H&B use, etc.) are expected No
Cost-to-Cure should be considersd No
Specialized Report (parking, drainage, circuity, etr.} should be considerad No
Appraisal Format Conclusion VF

Explanation of appraisal problem. Include discussion of any “Yes” responses above

Appraisal Issues are Simplistic but the Value Finding {VF) Appraisal Form is suggasted due to estimated cost. The Agency permits a
downgrade in format to a VA if the appraiser determins the valuation to be less than $10,000.

Agency Approval by 06/11/2G20
Signature, Title, and Date !'d R w M
Typed Name 7

Name and Title John R. Wooldridge, ODOT District 5 Reaf Estate Administrator Date
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

Lance D. Hutchison and Christina L Hutchison
Parcel No. 18-5H,T

Project ID No, 110412

Appraisal Scope

I Partial
No
RES5 will be pguiined No
RE 22-1 Apportionment will be required No
Title report has non-typical appraisal issues (i.e. tenants, fractured ownership, atypical easements) No
E"wm impacting acquisition No
mtﬂwWMnﬂchﬁewﬁr No

»Waﬂumlww No

mmmmm No
w&;&gﬂmﬂ;ﬂnﬁm“m No

y 7 No
Parrel acquisition cost estimate amount ($10,000 VA fimit or $65,000 VF limit) <$65,000
Anticipated damages {access, proximity, internal circoity, change B89 use, #tc.) are sxpected No
Cost-10-Care shoald bhe considesed No
Specialized Report (parking, drainage, circuity, etc.) shoukd be considered No
Appraisal Format Condlusion VF

Explanation of appraisal problem. Include discussion of any “Yas” responses above

Appraisal Issues are Simplistic but the Value Finding (VF) Appraisal Form is suggested due to estimated cost. The Agency permits a
downgrade in format to a VA if the appraiser determins the valuation to be less than $10,000.

Agency Approval by 06/11/2020
Signature, Title, and Date R ” “@I&‘
Typed Name

Name and Title John R. Wooldridge, ODOT District 5 Real Estate Administrator Date
Review Appraiser
Signature and Date

Name Harvey Norton Date

Appraiser Acknowledgement |1 have reviewed the right of way plans and other pertinent parts of the construction plans, have driven by the
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
Jeffry D. & Peggy J. Hutchison P 8.0
Parcel No. 20-5H,T
Project ID No. 110412

Partial

No
No

No

No
No

No
No
Ne
No

Parcel acquisition cost estimate amount ($10,000 VA limit or $65,000 VF limit) <$65,000

Anticipated damages (access, prosiosity, inbernal cirrvity, changs HES use. et} are-expectad No

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
Signature, Title, and Date R u “ﬁ_ !' !E‘
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




